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Catherine Gallagher

Subject: FW: FOI - Drug addiction babies - CTFOI-489

 

Dear  
 
Thank you for your enquiry under the Freedom of Information scheme.  
 
Unfortunately we are unable to provide you with the specific information you request. Wirral Community NHS 
Trust provides services within a community setting to the Wirral population.  Wirral University Teaching 
Hospital is the local hospital on Wirral who may be able to provide you with this information.  
 
You can submit an FOI to Wirral University Teaching Hospital by visiting www.wuth.nhs.uk or in writing to;  
 
Freedom of Information enquiries 
Wirral University Teaching Hospital 
Arrowe Park Hospital 
Arrowe Park Road 
Upton 
Wirral 
CH49  5PE 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
 
 
Wirral Community NHS Trust, Executive Office,  
1st Floor, Wing 5, St Catherine’s Health Centre,  
Derby Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH42 0LQ 
 
www.wirralct.nhs.uk 
 

 
 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 24 March 2016 12:32 
To: undisclosed-recipients 
Subject: FOI - Drug addiction babies 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please accept this as a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
Can you provide answers for 2011‐2012, 2012‐2013, 2013‐2014, 2014‐2015 and 2015‐2016 please. 
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How many babies were born with neonatal abstinence syndrome (showing signs of drug addiction because of their 
mother taking drugs during pregnancy) at hospitals run by your trust during each financial year? 
If you run more than one hospital please breakdown the figures for each hospital. 
 
I look forward to receiving your response within 20 working days. 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Best wishes, 
 


